
Agenda - Plenary
Meeting Venue:
Y Siambr - Y Senedd
Meeting date: 6 October 2015
Meeting time: 13.30

 

(288)v5

1 Questions to the First Minister
(45 mins)  

The Presiding Officer will call the Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to 
the First Minister after Question 2.
View Questions

2 Business Statement and Announcement
(30 mins)  

View Business Statement and Announcement

3 Statement by the First Minister: Welsh Government response to 
the Flynn Report
(45 mins)

 

4 Statement by the Minister for Finance and Government Business: 
Outcome of Land Transactions Tax and Landfill Disposals Tax 
consultations
(30 mins)

 

------------------------ Public Document Pack ------------------------

http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=oral%20question&itemid=575&assembly=4&c=Oral%20Question
http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=business%20statement&itemid=504&assembly=4&c=Business%20Statement


5 Statement by the Minister for Natural Resources: Benefits 
delivered through the Flood and Coastal Erosion Risk Management 
Programme
(30 mins)

 

6 Statement by the Minister for Communities and Tackling Poverty: 
The Refugee Crisis
(30 mins)

 

7 Statement by the Minister for Health and Social Services on: Organ 
donation: Implementing the Human Transplantation (Wales) 2013 
Act
(30 mins)

 

8 The Human Transplantation (Excluded Relevant Material) (Wales) 
Regulations 2015 - to be made under Section 7 of the Act
(10 mins)  

NDM5833 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan)

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales, in accordance with Standing 
Order 27.5:

Approves that the draft The Human Transplantation (Excluded Relevant Material) 
(Wales) Regulations 2015 is made in accordance with the draft laid in the Table 
Office on 11 September 2015.

Supporting Documents
The Human Transplantation (Excluded Relevant Material) (Wales) Regulations 2015
Explanatory Memorandum
Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee Report – no reporting points

http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld10349/sub-ld10349-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld10349-em/sub-ld10349-em-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld10360/cr-ld10360-e.pdf


9 The Human Transplantation (Appointed Representatives) (Wales) 
Regulations 2015 - to be made under Section 8 of the Act
(10 mins)  

NDM5834 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan)

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales; in accordance with Standing 
Order 27.5:

Approves that the draft The Human Transplantation (Appointed Representatives) 
(Wales) Regulations 2015 is made in accordance with the draft laid in the Table 
Office on 11 September 2015.

Supporting Documents
The Human Transplantation (Appointed Representatives) (Wales) Regulations 2015
Explanatory Memorandum
Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee Report – no reporting points

10 The Human Transplantation (Persons who Lack Capacity to 
Consent) (Wales) Regulations 2015 - to be made under Section 9 
of the Act
(10 mins)  

NDM5835 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan)

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales; in accordance with Standing 
Order 27.5:

Approves that the draft The Human Transplantation (Persons who Lack Capacity to 
Consent) (Wales) Regulations 2015 is made in accordance with the draft laid in the 
Table Office on 11 September 2015.

Supporting Documents
The Human Transplantation (Persons who Lack Capacity to Consent) (Wales) 
Regulations 2015

http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld10352/sub-ld10352-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld10352-em/sub-ld10352-em-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld10360/cr-ld10360-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld10350/sub-ld10350-w.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld10350/sub-ld10350-w.pdf


Explanatory Memorandum
Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee Report – no reporting points

11 The Human Tissue Authority's Code of Practice
(10 mins)  

NDM5836 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan)

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales; in accordance with Standing 
Order 27.5:

Approves that the draft The Human Tissue Authority Code of Practice 2015 on the 
Human Transplantation (Wales) Act 2013 is made in accordance with the draft laid 
in the Table Office on 11 September 2015.  

Supporting Documents
The Human Tissue Authority Code of Practice 2015 on the Human Transplantation 
(Wales) Act 2013
Explanatory Memorandum
Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee Report – no reporting points

12 Stage 4 debate on the Local Government (Wales) Bill - This item 
has been withdrawn

 

13 Voting Time
 

The Assembly will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Wednesday, 7 October 2015

http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld10350-em/sub-ld10350-em-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld10360/cr-ld10360-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld10351/sub-ld10351-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld10351/sub-ld10351-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld10351-em/sub-ld10351-em-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld10360/cr-ld10360-e.pdf


Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 1 October  2015
for answer on 6 October 2015

R - Signifies the Member has declared an interest.
W - Signifies that the question was tabled in Welsh.

(Self identifying Question no. shown in brackets)

The Presiding Officer will call Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to the 
First Minister after Question 2.

To ask the First Minister

1. Kirsty Williams (Brecon and Radnorshire): What is the Welsh 
Government doing to support local high streets? OAQ(4)2476(FM)

2. John Griffiths (Newport East): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on economic development in south-east Wales? 
OAQ(4)2481(FM)

3. Keith Davies (Llanelli): What support does the Welsh Government 
provide to Welsh-for-adults centres? OAQ(4)2486(FM)W

4. Mark Isherwood (North Wales): How does the Welsh Government 
maximise the effect of Welsh heritage on the economy? 
OAQ(4)2474(FM)

5. Llyr Gruffydd (North Wales): Will the First Minister make a statement 
on Superfast Cymru? OAQ(4)2489(FM)W

6. William Graham (South Wales East): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on the Welsh Government’s input into Velothon Wales 2016? 
OAQ(4)2490(FM)

7. Peter Black (South Wales West): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on the Welsh Government’s house building targets? 
OAQ(4)2475(FM)

8. Gwenda Thomas (Neath): Will the First Minister make a statement on 
actions taken by the Welsh Government to note international older 
person’s day? OAQ(4)2479(FM)

9. Bethan Jenkins (South Wales West): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on how long public service providers should take to respond 
to complaints? OAQ(4)2482(FM)

Pack Page 1

Agenda Item 1



10. Jeff Cuthbert (Caerphilly): Will the First Minister make a statement 
on renewable energy policy in Wales? OAQ(4)2483(FM)

11. Sandy Mewies (Delyn): Will the First Minister make a statement on 
Welsh Government support for tourism in Delyn? OAQ(4)2484(FM)

12. Russell George (Montgomeryshire): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on access to banking facilities in mid Wales? 
OAQ(4)2485(FM)

13. William Powell (Mid and West Wales): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on the economic vibrancy of market towns in Mid and West 
Wales? OAQ(4)2487(FM)

14. Mike Hedges (Swansea East): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on recent investment at Morriston Hospital? 
OAQ(4)2477(FM)

15. Suzy Davies (South Wales West): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on ambulance response times in South Wales West? 
OAQ(4)2488(FM)

Pack Page 2



Business Statement and Announcement

Plenary agendas are published a week in advance of a meeting, and can be 
found on the Plenary meetings page

Tuesday 13 October 2015 and Wednesday 14 October 2015
Tuesday 20 October 2015 & Wednesday 21 October 2015
Recess: Monday 26 October 2015 – Sunday 1 November 2015
Tuesday 3 November 2015 & Wednesday 4 November 2015

Tuesday 13 October 2015

Government Business

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins) 
 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins)
 Statement by the First Minister: Future Finances (45 mins)
 Statement by the Minister for Finance and Government Business: Progress 

of the EU funding programmes (30 mins)
 Statement by the Minister for Communities and Tackling Poverty: Tackling 

Poverty through Employability Support (30 mins)
 Statement by the Minister for Public Services: Co-operatives and Mutuals 

Action Plan (30 mins)
 Statement by the Deputy Minister for Skills and Technology: 

Implementing the National Youth Work Strategy (30 mins)
 The Town and Country Planning (Power to Override Easements and 

Applications by Statutory Undertakers) (Wales) Order 2015 (15 mins)

Wednesday 14 October 2015

Government Business

 Questions to the Minister for Finance and Government Business (45 mins)

Pack Page 3

Agenda Item 2

http://www.senedd.assemblywales.org/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=153


 Questions to the Minister for Public Services (45 mins)
Assembly Business

 Debate on the Communities, Equality and Local Government Committee's 
report on its Inquiry into Poverty in Wales - Poverty and Inequality (60 
mins)

 Debate by Individual Members under Standing Order 11.21(iv) (60 mins)
 Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins)
 Short Debate - Paul Davies (Preseli Pembrokeshire) (30 mins)

Tuesday 20 October 2015

Government Business

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins) 
 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins)
 The Microchipping of Dogs (Wales) Regulations 2015 (15 mins)
 Debate on the General Principles of the Historic Environment (Wales) Bill 

(60 mins)
 Debate on the Financial Resolution of the Historic Environment (Wales) Bill 

(5 mins)
 Debate on the General Principles of the Environment (Wales) Bill (60 mins)
 Debate on the Financial Resolution of the Environment (Wales) Bill (5 

mins) 
 Debate on the Welsh Government’s response to the Welsh Language 

Commissioner’s Annual Report (60 mins)

Wednesday 21 October 2015

Government Business

 Questions to the Minister for Economy, Science and Transport (45 mins)
 Questions to the Counsel General (45 mins)

Pack Page 4



Assembly Business

 Questions to the Assembly Commission (30 mins)
 Debate on the Health and Social Care Committee's report on the inquiry 

into alcohol and substance misuse (60 mins)
 Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins)
 Time allocated to Plaid Cymru (60 mins)
 Short Debate - Lynne Neagle (Torfaen) (30 mins)

Tuesday 3 November 2015

Government Business

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins) 
 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins)
 Statement by the Minister for Public Services: Delivering for our Armed 

Forces and their families (30 mins) 
 Statement by the Deputy Minsiter for Farming and Food: The TB 

Eradication Programme (30 mins)
 Rent Smart Wales – Code of Practice (Statutory Obligations and Best 

Practice Guide), as a result of Consultation – Part 1 Housing (Wales) Act 
2014 (30 mins)

 Debate on the Equality and Human Rights Commission Wales Annual 
Review 2014 – 2015 (60 mins)

Wednesday 4 November 2015

Government Business

 Questions to the Minister for Health and Social Services (45 mins)
 Questions to the Minister for Education and Skills (45 mins)

Assembly Business

Pack Page 5



 Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins)
 Time allocated to Plaid Cymru (60 mins)
 Time allocated to the Welsh Liberal Democrats (60 mins)
 Short Debate - Jenny Rathbone (Cardiff Central) (30 mins)

Pack Page 6


	Agenda
	1 Questions to the First Minister
	2 Business Statement and Announcement

